



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 10, 1983

JOSEF AYALA
SUPERVISOR

POST OFFICE BOX 1740
HOBBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 383-6161

Getty Oil Company
P. O. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Attached is an approved copy of Form C-103 covering the temporary abandonment of your West Dollanide Drinkard Unit Well No. 41 located in Unit D of Section 33, T-24-S, R-38-E. However, since the well bore is not in satisfactory condition for continued temporary abandonment, you will be required to either repair or plug and abandon the well within 60 days from this date.

Please advise us of your intent in this regard.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.